

Danyell Boyd

RN

Aberdeen, MS

danyellboyd@msn.com

+1 901 275 7004

I'm a Registered Nurse with 19 years of experience of Emergency Room Medicine including 5 years of level one trauma and trauma intensive care. I've held several supervisor positions along with preceptor for new graduates and experienced nurses.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Krucial staffing - San Antonio, TX

July 2020 to April 2022

Covid response team/ emergency room/trauma nurse, during initial peak season of Covid19 while also functioning as Rn for emergency room

Registered Nurse/Covid 19 response

Krucial Staffing - New York, NY

April 2020 to July 2020

Covid response team/ emergency room/trauma nurse, completed 85 days in New York during initial peak season of Covid19 while also functioning as Rn for level one trauma center

RN Charge Nurse/ trauma center Rn

Regional One Health Level one trauma center - Memphis, TN

May 2016 to April 2020

Head nurse for 30+ bed emergency room, performed Rn duties as well along with monitoring staff, chart audits, medication audit and providing education for staff

RN

Methodist Healthcare System - Memphis, TN

September 2007 to May 2016

Rn in Emergency room nurse /chest pain/neuro center , charge nurse , preceptor

Registered Nurse

Baptist Memorial Health Care Corporation - Memphis, TN

May 2003 to April 2014

Emergency room Rn, charge nurse performed care for multiple patients in emergency room setting

Education

Associate in Nursing

Mississippi University for Women - Columbus, MS

May 2001 to May 2003

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience (6 years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Triage (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Epic (3 years)
- Cerner
- Cerner (10+ years)
- Epic (6 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience
- ICU Experience
- Supervising Experience (7 years)
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Venipuncture
- Medical Records
- Problem-solving
- Flexibility
- Team Work
- Reliability

Certifications and Licenses

Pals, BLS, ACLS, ATLS

Additional Information

Pals, TNCC